

TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS

The following shows the exact changes (highlighted in bold and underlined for additions or strikeout for deletions) being made to the text of the existing state regulations:

§ 66260.11. References.

(a) When used in this division, the following publications are incorporated by reference:

- (1) "Analysis of Pesticides in Humans and Environmental Samples," EPA-600/8-80-038, USEPA U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, June 1980. This reference is available from the National Technical Information Service; United States Department of Commerce; Springfield, VA 22161, (703) 487-4650;
- (2) API Publication 2517, Third Edition, February 1989, "Evaporative Loss from External Floating-Roof Tanks," available from the American Petroleum Institute, 1220 L Street, N.W. Northwest, Washington, D.C. 20005;
- ~~(332)~~ **API Publication 1604, Third Edition, March 1996, "Recommended Practice for the Closure of Underground Petroleum Storage Tanks," available from the American Petroleum Institute, 1220 L Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., 20005;** American Petroleum Institute, Recommended Practice for the Closure of Underground Petroleum Storage Tanks, API Publication 1604, Third Edition, March 1996, available from the American Petroleum Institute, 1220 L Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20005;
- ~~(433)~~ **API Publication 2015, May 1994, "Safe Entry and Cleaning of Petroleum Storage Tanks," available from the American Petroleum Institute, 1220 L Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005;** American Petroleum Institute, Safe Entry and Cleaning of Petroleum Storage Tanks, API Publication 2015, May 1994, available from the American Petroleum Institute, 1220 L Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20005;
- ~~(53)~~ **ASTM Standard D-3278-78,** "ASTM Standard Test Methods for Flash Point of Liquids by Setaflash Closed Tester," ~~ASTM Standard D-3278-78,~~ available from American Society for Testing and Materials, **100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103;
- ~~(64)~~ **ASTM Standard D-420-87,** "ASTM Standard Guide for Investigating and Sampling Soil and Rock," ~~ASTM Standard D-420-87,~~ available from American Society for Testing and Materials, **100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.

- (75) **ASTM Standard D-346-78**, "ASTM Standard Method of Collection and Preparation of Coke Samples for Laboratory Analysis," ASTM Standard D-346-78, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, **100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; ~~1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103;~~
- (86) **ASTM Standard D-2234-82**, "ASTM Standard Method of Collection of a Gross Sample of Coal," ASTM Standard D-2234-82, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, **100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; ~~1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103;~~
- (97) **ASTM Standard D-1452-80**, "ASTM Standard Practice for Soil Investigation and Sampling by Auger Boring," ASTM Standard D-1452-80, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, **100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; ~~1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103;~~
- (108) **ASTM Standard D-140-88**, "ASTM Standard Practice for Sampling Bituminous Materials," ASTM Standard D-140-88, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, **100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; ~~1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103;~~
- (119) **ASTM Standard D-93-79 or D-93-80**, "ASTM Standard Test Methods for Flash Point by Pensky-Martens Closed **Cup** Tester," ASTM Standard D-93-79 or D-93-80. D-93-80 is available from American Society for Testing and Materials, **100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; ~~1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103;~~
- (1223) **ASTM Standard D-1946-82, "ASTM Standard Method for Analysis of Reformed Gas by Gas Chromatography," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** ~~"ASTM Standard Method for Analysis of Reformed Gas by Gas Chromatography," ASTM Standard D-1946-82, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (1324) **ASTM Standard D-2382-83, "ASTM Standard Test for Heat of Combustion of Hydrocarbon Fuels by Bomb Calorimeter (High-Precision Method)," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** ~~"ASTM Standard Test for Heat of Combustion of Hydrocarbon Fuels by Bomb Calorimeter (High-Precision Method)," ASTM Standard D-2382-83, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~

- (1429) ASTM Standard D-2879-92, "ASTM Standard Test Method for Vapor Pressure-Temperature Relationship and Initial Decomposition Temperature of Liquids by Isoteriscope," available from American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM), 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** ~~"ASTM Standard Test Method for Vapor Pressure-Temperature Relationship and Initial Decomposition Temperature of Liquids by Isoteriscope," ASTM Standard D 2879-92, available from American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM), 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (1525) ASTM Standard E-169-87, "ASTM Standard Practice for General Techniques of Ultraviolet Visible Quantitative Analysis," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** ~~"ASTM Standard Practice for General Techniques of Ultraviolet Visible Quantitative Analysis," ASTM Standard E 169-87, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (1626) ASTM Standard E-168-88, "ASTM Standard Practices for General Techniques of Infrared Quantitative Analysis," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** ~~"ASTM Standard Practices for General Techniques of Infrared Quantitative Analysis," ASTM Standard E 168-88, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (1727) ASTM Standard E-260-85, "ASTM Standard Practices for Packed Column Gas Chromatography," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** ~~"ASTM Standard Practices for Packed Column Gas Chromatography," ASTM Standard E 260-85, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (1828) ASTM Standard E-2267-88, "ASTM Standard Test Method for Aromatics in Light Naphthas and Aviation Gasolines by Gas Chromatography," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959;** ~~"ASTM Standard Test Method for Aromatics in Light Naphthas and Aviation Gasolines by Gas Chromatography," ASTM Standard E 2267-88, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (1935) ASTM Standard E-926-94, Test Method C-Bomb, Acid Digestion Method, "ASTM Standard Test Methods for Preparing Refuse-Derived Fuel (RDF) Samples for Analyses of Metals," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West**

- Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; "ASTM Standard Test Methods for Preparing Refuse-Derived Fuel (RDF) Samples for Analyses of Metals," ASTM Standard E926-94, Test Method C-Bomb, Acid Digestion Method, available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.
- (**2036**) **ASTM Method Standard G-21-90, "Standard Practice for Determining Resistance of Synthetic Polymer Materials to Fungi," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; ~~1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (**2137**) **ASTM Method Standard G-22-76 (1984b), "Standard Practice for Determining Resistance of Plastics to Bacteria," available from American Society for Testing and Materials, 100 Barr Harbor Drive, P.O. Box C700, West Conshohocken, PA 19428-2959**; ~~1916 Race Street, Philadelphia, PA 19103.~~
- (**2240**) "Fire Protection Guide on Hazardous Materials" (1977), is available from National Fire Protection Association, **1 Battery March Park, P.O. Box 9101, Quincy** Quinch, MA ~~02269~~ **02669-9101**, (800) 344-3555;
- (**2344**) "Fire Protection Guide on Hazardous Materials" (1984), is available from National Fire Protection Association, **1 Battery March Park, P.O. Box 9101, Quincy** Quinch, MA ~~02269~~ **02669-9101**, (800) 344-3555;
- (**2442**) "Flammable and Combustible Liquids Code" (1981), available from the National Fire Protection Association, **1 Battery March Park, P.O. Box 9101, Quincy** Quinch, **MA 02269-9101, (800) 344-3555**; ~~470 Atlantic Avenue, Boston, MA 02210.~~
- (**2534**) **NFPA 327, 1993 Edition, "Standard Procedures for Cleaning or Safeguarding Small Tanks and Containers Without Entry", available from the National Fire Protection Association, 1 Battery March Park, P.O. Box 9101, Quincy, MA 02269-9101, (800) 344-3555**; ~~National Fire Protection Association, Standard Procedures for Cleaning or Safeguarding Small Tanks and Containers Without Entry, NFPA 327, 1993 Edition, available from the National Fire Protection Association, Battery March Park, Quincy, MA 02269 (800) 344-3555.~~
- (**2643**) "Geotechnical Branch Training Manual Nos. 4, 5 and 6," published by the United States Bureau of Reclamation, January 1986. These manuals are available from: Bureau of Reclamation Engineering and Research Center; Attention: D-7923.A; P.O. Box 25007; Denver, Colorado 80255;

- (~~27~~14) "Interim Method of the Determination of Asbestos in Bulk Insulation Samples," 40 CFR, Part 763, Subpart F, Appendix A, published July 1, 1989. A bound version of 40 CFR is available from the Superintendent of Documents; United States Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402, (202) 783-3238;
- (~~28~~15) "Methods for Chemical Analysis of Water and Wastes," EPA-600/4-79-020, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 1979. This reference is available from the Superintendent of Documents; United States Government Printing Office; Washington, D.C. 20402, (202) 783-3238;
- (~~29~~16) "Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater," 14th Edition, available from the American Public Health Association, 1015 Eighteenth Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20036.
- (~~30~~17) "Standard Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater," 16th Edition, available from the American Public Health Association, 1015 Eighteenth Street NW, Washington, D.C. 20036.
- (~~31~~18) "Static Acute Bioassay Procedures for Hazardous Waste Samples," California Department of Fish and Game, Water Pollution Control Laboratory, November 1988. This reference is available from the California Department of Fish and Game, Water Pollution Control Laboratory, 2005 Nimbus Road, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670;
- (~~32~~19) "Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods," EPA Publication SW-846 [Second Edition, 1982 as amended by Update I (April, 1984), and Update II (April, 1985)];
- (~~33~~20) "Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods," EPA Publication SW-846 [Third Edition (November, 1986), as amended by Updates I (July 1992), II (September, 1994), IIA (August, 1993), IIB (January, 1995), and III (December 1996)]. The Third Edition of SW-846 and Updates I, II, IIA, IIB, and III (document number 955-001-00000-1) are available from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402, (202) 512- 1800. Copies of ~~t~~The SW-846, Third Edition and its updates are also available from the National Technical Information Service (NTIS), 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, VA 22161, (703) 487-4650. ~~The documents are ordered separately as follows:~~

(34) The USEPA SW-846 documents may be ordered separately as follows:

- A** SW-846 (Third Edition): Order No. PB 88-239223;
- B** Update I: Order No. PB 94-170313;

C Update II and IIA: Order No. PB 95-187225;

D Update IIB: Order No. PB 95-234480;

E Update III: Order No. PB 97-156137;

F CD-ROM, single user: Order No. PB 95-503249;

G LAN, 2-5 users: Order No. PB 95-504171;

H Copies may be inspected at the **USEPA** Library, United States Environmental Protection Agency, 401 M Street, SW **1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW**, Washington, D.C. 20460;

I A suffix of ``A" in the SW-846 method number indicates revision one (the method has been revised once). A suffix of ``B" in the method number indicates revision two (the method has been revised twice). A suffix of ``C" in the method number indicates revision three (the method has been revised three times). A suffix of ``D" in the method number indicates revision four (the method has been revised four times).

(35) SW-846 Method 0010, dated September 1986 and in the Basic Manual, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;

(36) SW-846 Method 0020, dated September 1986 and in the Basic Manual, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;

(37) SW-846 Method 0030, dated September 1986 and in the Basic Manual, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;

(38) SW-846 Method 1320, dated September 1986 and in the Basic Manual, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;

(39) SW-846 Method 1311, dated September 1992 and in Update I, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;

(40) SW-846 Method 1330A, dated September 1992 and in Update I, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;

(41) SW-846 Method 1312 dated September 1994 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;

- (42) SW-846 Method 0011, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (43) SW-846 Method 0023A, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (44) SW-846 Method 0031, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (45) SW-846 Method 0040, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (46) SW-846 Method 0050, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (47) SW-846 Method 0051, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (48) SW-846 Method 0060, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (49) SW-846 Method 0061, dated December 1996 and in Update III, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (50) SW-846 Method 9071B, dated April 1998 and in Update IIIA, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (51) SW-846 Method 1010A, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (52) SW-846 Method 1020B, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (53) SW-846 Method 1110A, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (54) SW-846 Method 1310B, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (55) SW-846 Method 9010C, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**
- (56) SW-846 Method 9012B, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**

- (57) SW-846 Method 9040C, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;
- (58) SW-846 Method 9045D, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;
- (59) SW-846 Method 9060A, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;
- (60) SW-836 Method 9070A, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;
- (61) SW-846 Method 9095B, dated November 2004 and in Update IIIB, available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;
- (6224) "Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations," (40 CFR), revised as of July 1, **2010** 1998. A bound version of 40 CFR is available from the Superintendent of Documents; United States Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C., 20402, (202) 783-3238.
- (6322) "Uncontrolled Hazardous Waste Site Ranking System, A User's Manual" (1982), MTR-82W111, is available from the Mitre Corporation, 7525 Colshire Drive, McClean, VA 22102-3481, (703) 883-6000.
- (6430) ~~APTI Course 415: Control of Gaseous Emissions,~~ USEPA Publication EPA-450/2-81-005, December 1981, **APTI Course 415: Control of Gaseous Emissions**, available from National Technical Information Service, 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, VA 22161.
- (6531) ~~"Screening Procedures for Estimating the Air Quality Impact of Stationary Sources, Revised," October 1992,~~ USEPA Publication No. EPA-450/R-92-019, **October 1992, "Screening Procedures for Estimating the Air Quality Impact of Stationary Sources, Revised," available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20460;** Environmental Protection Agency, Research Triangle Park, NC.
- (66) USEPA Publication EPA-450/2-81-005, December 1981, **APTI Course 415: "Control of Gaseous Emissions," available from the National Technical Information Service, 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, VA 22161; or from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402, (202) 512-1800;**
- (67) USEPA Publication No. EPA-450/R-92-019, October 1992, **"Screening Procedures for Estimating the Air Quality Impact of Stationary Sources, Revised", available from USEPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C., 20460;**

(6838) OECD test 301B: (CO2 Evolution (Modified Strum Test)), available from the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, Environment Directorate, 2 rue Andre Pascal, 75775 Paris Cedex 16, France;

(69) OECD Green List of Wastes (revised May 1994), Amber List of Wastes and Red List of Wastes (both revised May 1993) as set forth in Appendix 3, Appendix 4 and Appendix 5, respectively, to the OECD Council Decision C(92)39/FINAL (Concerning the Control of Transfrontier Movements of Wastes Destined for Recovery Operations), available from the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development, Environment Directorate, 2 rue Andre Pascal, 75775 Paris Cedex 16, France.

(70) Method 1664, Revision A, n-Hexane Extractable Material (HEM; Oil and Grease) and Silica Gel Treated n-Hexane Extractable Material (SGT-HEM; Non-polar Material) by Extraction and Gravimetry, PB99-121949, available from the National Technical Information Service, 5285 Port Royal Road, Springfield, VA 22161 or from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402, (202) 512-1800;

(b) The references listed in subsection (a) of this section are also available for inspection at the California Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Technical Reference Library, 1001 I 400-P Street, 2nd Floor, Sacramento, CA 95812-0806.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 25141, 25150, 25159 and 58012, Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 25141, 25159 and 25159.5, Health and Safety Code; and 40 CFR Section 260.11.

§ 66260.12. Acronyms and Abbreviations.

As used in this division, the following acronyms and abbreviations have the specified meaning:

“API” **means American Petroleum Institute;**

“C” means **RCRA** hazard code for corrosive waste and the potential hazardous property of being corrosive;

“EP Toxicity” means a toxicity characteristic determined pursuant to **USEPA** Method 1310 from SW-846, Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/ Chemical Methods, 2nd or 3rd Edition (~~Incorporated by reference in section 66260.11 of this Division~~);

- “H” means **RCRA** hazard code for Acute Hazardous Waste;
- “I” means **RCRA** hazard code for ignitable waste and the potential hazardous property of being ignitable;
- “NFPA” means National Fire Protection Association;**
- “R” means **RCRA** hazard code for reactive waste and the potential hazardous property of being reactive;
- “SW-846” means **USEPA** Test Methods for Evaluating Solid Waste, Physical/Chemical Methods;
- “T” means **RCRA** hazard code for Toxic Waste with a constituent or constituents listed in Appendix VIII of chapter 11;

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25141, 25150, 25159, 25201.4](#) and [58012, Health and Safety Code](#).
Reference: [Sections 25141, 25159, 25201.4, 25404](#) and [25404.3, Health and Safety Code](#).

§66262.53. Notification of Intent to Export.

(c) Notifications submitted by mail for RCRA hazardous waste exports shall be sent to the following mailing address: Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, ~~Office of Compliance~~, Enforcement Planning, Targeting, and Data Division (2222A), **U.S.** Environmental Protection Agency, ~~401 M Street SW~~, **1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW**, Washington, D.C. 20460. Hand delivered notifications should be sent to: Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, ~~Office of Compliance~~, Enforcement Planning, Targeting, and Data Division (2222A), Environmental Protection Agency, Ariel Rios Bldg., ~~12th Street and~~ **1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW**, Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20460. In both cases the following shall be prominently displayed on the front of the envelope: “Attention: Notification for Intent to Export.” In addition, a copy of the notification shall be sent to the Import/Export Coordinator, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Hazardous Waste Management Program, Statewide Compliance Division, ~~Glendale Branch, 1011 North Grandview Avenue, Glendale, California 91201-2205~~ **Chatsworth Regional Office, 9211 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311-6505**. Notwithstanding any other provision of law or regulation, notifications for non-RCRA hazardous waste exports shall only be sent to the Department.

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25150.2](#) and [25159, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25150.2, 25159, 25159.5](#) and [25162, Health and Safety Code](#); and [40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 262.53](#).

§66262.56. Annual Export Reports.

(b) Annual reports submitted by mail shall be sent to the following mailing address: Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, ~~Office of Compliance~~, Enforcement

Planning, Targeting, and Data Division (2222A), U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 401 M Street SW 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20460. Hand delivered notifications should be sent to: Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, ~~Office of Compliance~~, Enforcement Planning, Targeting, and Data Division (2222A), U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Ariel Rios Bldg., 42th Street and 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20460. A copy of each report shall be sent to the Department at the following address: Import/Export Coordinator, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Hazardous Waste Management Program, Statewide Compliance Division, ~~Glendale Branch, 1011 North Grandview Avenue, Glendale, California 91201-2205~~ **Chatsworth Regional Office, 9211 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311-6505.**

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25150.2](#) and [25159, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25150.2, 25159, 25159.5](#) and [25162, Health and Safety Code](#); and [40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 262.56](#).

§66263.32. Transporter Reporting Requirements for Missing Hazardous Waste of Concern.

(c)(1) If the hazardous waste generator where the shipment originated is located in the counties of Los Angeles, Ventura, Santa Barbara, San Bernardino, Orange, Riverside, San Diego, or Imperial, the transporter shall submit the letter to the Complaint Coordinator, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Statewide Compliance Division, ~~Glendale Branch, 1011 North Grandview Avenue, Glendale, California 91201-2205~~ **Chatsworth Regional Office, 9211 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311-6505.**

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25169.6, 25169.7](#) and [25169.8, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25169.5, 25169.6, 25169.7](#) and [25169.8, Health and Safety Code](#).

§66264.12. Required Notices.

(a)(1) The owner or operator of a facility that has arranged to receive hazardous waste from a foreign source shall notify the Department in writing at least four weeks in advance of the date the waste is expected to arrive at the facility. Notice of subsequent shipments of the same waste from the same foreign source is not required. The notification shall be sent to the Import /Export Coordinator, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Hazardous Waste Management Program, Statewide Compliance Division, ~~Glendale Branch, 1011 North Grandview Avenue, Glendale, California 91201-2205~~ **Chatsworth Regional Office, 9211 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311-6505.**

(a)(2) The owner or operator of a recovery facility that has arranged to receive hazardous waste subject to 40 CFR Part 262, Subpart H or this article shall provide a copy of the tracking document bearing all required signatures to the notifier, to the Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, ~~Office of Compliance~~, Enforcement Planning, Targeting and Data Division (2222A), U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 401 M Street, SW, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20460; and to the

competent authorities of all other concerned countries within three working days of receipt of the shipment. The original of the signed tracking document shall be maintained at the facility for at least three years.

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25150](#) and [25159, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25159](#) and [25159.5, Health and Safety Code](#); and [40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 264.12](#).

§ 66264.71. Use of Manifest System.

(e) Within three working days of the receipt of a shipment subject to the requirements of 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 262, Subpart H or this article, the owner or operator of the facility shall provide a copy of the tracking document bearing all required signatures to the notifier, to the Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, ~~Office of Compliance~~, Enforcement Planning, Targeting and Data Division (2222A), **U.S.** Environmental Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW., Washington, D.C. 20460; and to competent authorities of all other concerned countries. The original copy of the tracking document shall be maintained at the facility for at least three years from the date of signature.

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25150](#), [25159](#), [25159.5](#) and [58012, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25150](#), [25159](#) and [25159.5, Health and Safety Code](#); and [40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 264.71](#); Hazardous Waste Report, Instructions and Forms (EPA Form 8700-13A/B); and [70 Fed. Reg. 10776 \(Mar. 4, 2005\)](#), p. 10786-10787.

§66264.72. Manifest Discrepancies.

(i)(1) Owners or operators of facilities located in the counties of Los Angeles, Ventura, Santa Barbara, San Bernardino, Orange, Riverside, San Diego, or Imperial shall submit the letter to the Complaint Coordinator, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Statewide Compliance Division, ~~Glendale Branch, 1011 North Grandview Avenue, Glendale, California 91201-2205~~ **Chatsworth Regional Office, 9211 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311-6505.**

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25150](#), [25159](#), [25169.6](#), [25169.7](#) and [25169.8, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25159](#), [25159.5](#), [25160.6](#), [25169.5](#), [25169.6](#), [25169.7](#) and [25200.19, Health and Safety Code](#); [40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 264.72](#); 2005 Hazardous Waste Report, Instructions and Forms (EPA Form 8700-13A/B); and [70 Fed. Reg. 10776 \(Mar. 4, 2005\)](#), p. 10786-10787.

§66265.12. Required Notices.

(a)(1) The owner or operator of a facility that has arranged to receive hazardous waste from a foreign source shall notify the Department in writing at least four weeks in advance of the date the waste is expected to arrive at the facility. The notification shall be sent to the Import /Export Coordinator, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Hazardous Waste Management Program, Statewide Compliance Division, ~~Glendale Branch, 1011 North Grandview Avenue, Glendale, California 91201-2205~~ **Chatsworth**

Regional Office, 9211 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311-6505. Notice of subsequent shipments of the same waste from the same foreign source is not required.

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25150](#) and [25159, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25159](#) and [25159.5, Health and Safety Code](#); and [40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 265.12](#).

§ 66265.71. Use of Manifest System.

(e) Within three working days of the receipt of a shipment subject to the requirements of 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 262, Subpart H or this article, the owner or operator of facility shall provide a copy of the tracking document bearing all required signatures to the notifier, to the Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance, ~~Office of Compliance~~, Enforcement Planning, Targeting and Data Division (2222A), Environmental Protection Agency, 1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW., Washington, D.C. 20460, and to competent authorities of all other concerned countries. The original copy of the tracking document shall be maintained at the facility for at least three years from the date of signature.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 25150, 25159, 25159.5 and 58012, Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 25150, 25159 and 25159.5, Health and Safety Code; and 40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 265.71; Hazardous Waste Report, Instructions and Forms (EPA Form 8700-13A/B); and 70 Fed. Reg. 10776 (Mar. 4, 2005), p. 10786-10787.

§66265.72. Manifest Discrepancies.

(i)(1) Owners or operators of facilities located in the counties of Los Angeles, Ventura, Santa Barbara, San Bernardino, Orange, Riverside, San Diego, or Imperial shall submit the letter to the Complaint Coordinator, Department of Toxic Substances Control, Statewide Compliance Division, ~~Glendale Branch, 1011 North Grandview Avenue, Glendale, California 91201-2205~~ **Chatsworth Regional Office, 9211 Oakdale Avenue, Chatsworth, CA 91311-6505.**

Note: Authority cited: [Sections 25150](#), [25159](#), [25169.6](#), [25169.7](#) and [25169.8, Health and Safety Code](#). Reference: [Sections 25159](#), [25159.5](#), [25160.6](#), [25169.5](#), [25169.6](#), [25169.7](#) and [25200.19, Health and Safety Code](#); [40 Code of Federal Regulations Section 265.72](#); Hazardous Waste Report, Instructions and Forms (EPA Form 8700-13A/B); and [70 Fed. Reg. 10776 \(Mar. 4, 2005\)](#), p. 10786-10787.